
ACRES – Teagasc and ACA questions submitted week 

beginning 17th October 2022 

Application process 

1. Please confirm that there is no requirement to upload any Organic documents now at 

application?  

There is no requirement to upload anything in the ACRES application system for 

Organics at time of application 

2. Could photos taken in REAP LIG fields in summer 2022 count if the same field is going 

into LIG or Extensive Grazing?  

No as these won’t be recorded in the parcel on the ACRES GLAM mapping system. 

They must be sent in as ACRES photos on the AgriSnap app. 

3. Would 0.49ha be rounded up to meet the minimum 0.5ha criteria for certain actions?  

No 

4. For a Registered Farm Partnership(RFP), ACRES Plan (entitled to double / triple 

payments) – is it one plan with double / triple the min and max lengths / areas located on 

any part of any of the holdings? All actions could be on one of the holdings as was the 

case in GLAS. 

Same rules as GLAS apply, one application to be submitted per Registered Farm 

Partnership (RFP). Maximum units payable per action increased as set out in T&Cs. 

Actions can be selected on any of the parcels included in the 2022 BPS that was 

submitted by the RFP. The minimum units per action remain the same (they are not 

multiplied by 2 or 3). These rules only apply where the ACRES application is made in 

the name of the partnership. 

5. In a two herd Registered Farm Partnership(RFP), is the FSP completed in each herd 

separately or it’s the FSP a joint FSP completed in the partnership number? If one herd 

has a tier 1 PEA do both herds in the partnership get tier 1 access 

Joint FSP. Tier 1 requirements can be met either by one herd or as a combination of 

what each herd is bringing to the partnership.   

 

6. Registered Farm Partnerships - what is the exact definition of a "holding"? For example, 

an RFP consisting of a father and son where the son essentially joined on to the herd 

number that the father always held, is that considered to be one holding? 

Holding defined in the T&Cs - ‘Farm’ or ‘Holding’ shall mean all the production units 

in the State that are under the control of the applicant farmer. In the example son joined 

to the existing herd is not an additional holding. The multiplier associated to an RFP is 

determined by the Farm Partnership Unit in the Department. 

 

7. If 2 farmers with separate herd numbers and holdings join ACRES now separately, can 

they join a Registered Farm Partnership(RFP),  during the 5 year contract and keep / 

merge the contract? 

Yes, but subject to prior approval of the ACRES section. The partnership must have 

been established by the DAFM partnership section. They must apply to the ACRES 



section for approval to transfer the benefit of their contracts to the partnership. Once 

approved all payments relating to the individual contracts will be made to the 

partnership account. However, the individual contracts will continue to be managed 

separately by DAFM for the purposes of inspections and scheme 

administration.  .  Refer to section 10 and 14 of the schemes Terms and Conditions.   

   

8. If 2 herd numbers in a Registered Farm Partnership(RFP), all lands in the Registered 

Farm Partnership, are on GLAMS. Can all actions be completed on lands under one 

herd number i.e. one herd do all the actions up to the max payment of over €14k or must 

the actions be completed to a max payment on lands under each herd i.e. €7,300 actions 

in each herd? 

Once the application is made in the name of the Registered Farm Partnership(RFP), 

actions can be on either or both holdings. For the multiplier of 2 to apply the partnership 

must have been approved by the DAFM partnership section and the multiplier must be 

in place. 

9. A farmer has under 3 ha in CP zone but yet he is still showing as CP. Is this correct? 

DAFM have identified a small number of cases coming up as CP stream that should be 

in ACRES General. This was due to a coding error and only affected a small number of 

farmers. A fix has been put in to rectify this and ensure no further cases arise. Cases 

affected will be re-aligned to the correct stream All advisors linked with the affected 

applications will be notified and the applicants will be changed to ACRES General on 

the GLAM system.  

Note: Any parcel intersecting the CP zone is deemed to be a CP parcel. Even if 1 parcel 

barely intersects the CP ZONE and there is more than 3 ha claimed in that LPIS parcel, 

this will make the herdowner eligible to apply for ACRES CP. This farmer cannot apply 

for ACRES GENERAL 

 

10. NON C/P COMMONAGES,  how are these incorporated into acres application, FSP,  

no commonage layer on Glams as the cover page on acres application removed? 

 

Commonage declared on the 2022 BPS is a mandatory ACRES action and will be 

identified by DAFM.  Once the FSP is submitted, the advisor will have to submit the 

ACRES application. Confirmation tick boxes must be complete on the application 

screen before the application is submitted. There is a demonstration video on DAFM’s 

you tube channel explaining the application process. 

 

11. How do advisors advise Reps of?  

There is currently no system in place to facilitate ACRES applications in the category of 

In the Reps Of. The Department is reviewing the legal and operational issues involved. 

A decision will be made shortly. 

12. Land suitable for LIG or Extensively Grazed Pasture is interchangeable so Geotagged 

photos are interchangeable, but as semi-natural grassland is not suitable for Winter Bird 



Food – are Geotagged photos submit for the grassland measures acceptable for Winter 

Bird Food?  

The LIG and EGP actions are not interchangeable, however a field that is suitable for 

LIG may also be suitable for EGP.  

For the 4 area based action LIG, LIPG, WBF& EGP:  
A geotagged photo taken from the centre of the parcel must be submitted as part of the 

FSP and ACRES application using the Agrisnap app, giving a clear representation of 

each parcel selected. 

As long as a correctly taken Geotagged ACRES photo is submitted using AgriSnap for 

the relevant parcel this will suffice. It will be acceptable if it is labelled as an ACRES  

Winter Bird Food photo but the action chosen in the application for that parcel is LIG.     

13. Will an application be rejected if photos are not taken? Can photos be sent after the 

plan/application is submitted for example farm initially visited to discuss actions a few 

weeks ago, plan now ready to submit this week and intend visiting the farm again next 

week and submitting photos? 

The photos must be submitted before the application is submitted. If the required photos 

are not submitted, the relevant actions will be deemed ineligible. 

The FSP process involves a field assessment of the parcels before choosing the actions. 

  

14. A Farmer who submitted a BPS in 2021, rented out all lands in 2022 and did not submit 

a BPS in 2022. Can they apply to ACRES now or in 2023?  

While 2021 is the reference year for tranche 1 eligibility the applicant would also have 

needed to submit a BPS for 2002 to reflect land details on GLAM. This farmer will not 

be eligible for tranche 2 either as the reference year for tranche 2 will be 2022 BPS.   

 

ACRES Co-operation 

15. Please confirm if commonage outside CP is subject to Ring fencing? 

For CP applicants All commonage(owned/leased/rented) claimed in the 2022 BPS is 

included in the ring fencing calculation, this includes commonage that is located outside 

the CP zone. The ring fencing rule only applies to ACRES CP applicants. 

16. Where commonage outside CP scores better than expected delivering more payments 

than expected – can General Actions on the Plan be dropped next autumn (as not needed 

to get maximum payment?  

The ACRES general actions can be withdrawn as long as the participant hasn’t been 

notified of an inspection. See Section 24.7 of the Scheme Terms and Conditions. gov.ie 

- Agri-Climate Rural Environment Scheme (ACRES) (www.gov.ie) No clawback will 

apply if no payments have been received for those actions. A penalty may be applied if 

that action was their only priority action that made them Tier 1 or Tier 2 General 

applicants. 

17. Can DAFM give a working calculation of a CP Farm e.g. query is where the farmer has 

30 Ha of owned forage land in the CP Zone on a mixture of high scoring and low 

scoring land - is the average score applied to the whole farm? 

 e.g. Year 1 scores: 10 Ha @ Field score 8 and 20Ha @ Field score 1 - does this mean 

an average Field score of 4 for the whole farm? Will the CP team require all fields to be 

assessed and the final average calculated on all the holding or will they pick the most 

likely fields to score and divide by the actual area assessed? 

https://www.gov.ie/en/service/f5a48-agri-climate-rural-environment-scheme-acres/#acres-terms-and-conditions
https://www.gov.ie/en/service/f5a48-agri-climate-rural-environment-scheme-acres/#acres-terms-and-conditions


All owned forage parcels in the CP zone must be scored. Each parcel will be assigned a 

score. The CP team may divide a parcel into smaller fields on GLAM. Each Field will 

then need to be scored with a separate scorecard, and the parcel would then be assigned 

a weighted average score. The payment will be made based on the score assigned to the 

LPIS parcel. The area eligible for payment in year 1 for the LPIS parcel is the lower of 

the Eligible Hectare or Claimed area in the 2023 BISS. All parcels will be assigned a 

payment rate and area. The maximum payment cannot exceed €7,000 for CP results-

based payments, and General actions chosen in any one year. 

All CP parcels that have been scored will be amalgamated to give an overall weighted 

score for the holding. This will then be compared to the overall weighted score for the 

holding in year 5. Where the overall weighted score of the holding decreases by more 

than 10% a penalty may be applied to the Year 5 ACRES payment. 

Example: 

10 ha @ score 8    10*300 = €3,000 

20 ha score 1     20*0 =€0 

Total CP results based payment for 30 ha on scored ACRES contract land = €3,000.  

All 30 ha must be scored in years 1,3 and 5.  

Average weighted score for the holding is calculated as follows: 

10/30 = 0.33   20/30=0.66 

[8*0.33]  + [1*.66] = 2.64+.66= 3.30  

Average weighted score for the holding in year 1 is 3.30 

Average weighted score for the holding in year 5 will also be calculated and compared 

to the year 1 figure. Where the overall weighted score of the holding decreases by more 

than 10% a penalty may be applied to the Year 5 ACRES payment. 

All owned forage parcels in the CP zone must be scored. Each parcel will be assigned a 

score. The CP team may divide a parcel into smaller fields on GLAM. Each Field will 

then need to be scored with a separate scorecard, and the parcel would then be assigned 

a weighted average score. The payment will be made based on the score assigned to the 

LPIS parcel. The area eligible for payment in year 1 for the LPIS parcel is the lower of 

the Eligible Hectare or Claimed area in the 2023 BISS. All parcels will be assigned a 

payment rate and area. The maximum payment cannot exceed €7,000 for CP results-

based payments, and General actions chosen in any one year. 

All CP parcels that have been scored will be amalgamated to give an overall weighted 

score for the holding. This will then be compared to the overall weighted score for the 

holding in year 5. Where the overall weighted score of the holding decreases by more 

than 10% a penalty may be applied to the Year 5 ACRES payment. 

18. Some farmers are listed as co-operative stream, however the CP layer barely touches off 

a boundary of one parcel. According to the spec, any parcel that intersects with the CP 

layer is treated as a CP parcel. If these parcels are intensively managed and will not be 

eligible for co-operative scoring, it appears these farmers will not be able to apply for 

acres. Could you clarify this? 



These parcels are considered CP parcels. If they are owned, they must be scored in years 

1,3 and 5. There will close to 50 NPIs available to CP applicants, some of these will be 

very similar to the General Actions. 

19. An CP applicant that has CP lands(non-commonage) currently leased in, all other lands 

declared in the 2022 BPS are non CP parcels and they have no commonage – what 

actions can be chosen if ?  

The ring-fenced calculation is based on:  

• A rate of €145/ha (claimed area) for ALL owned/rented/leased commonage parcels 
declared on 2022 BPS,  

• A rate of €300/ha (claimed area) for owned forage CP parcels declared as Permanent 
Pasture (PP), Low Input Permanent Pasture (LIPP) or Traditional Hay Meadow (THM) on 
2022 BPS.  
 

As the only CP parcels declared in the 2022 BPS are declared as leased and they have 

no commonage,  the full €7,000 will be available for General Actions.  

For CP applicants, all General actions (except Traditional Dry Stone Wall Maintenance) 

are blocked from been drawn on CP forage parcels. Any General action can be chosen 

on the remaining parcels (CP arable or non-CP zone parcels) if those parcels meet the 

site suitability requirements for the relevant action.   

Leased CP parcels can be included in the ACRES contract and scored with a results-

based scorecard. If the farmer knows they will have control of these parcels for the 

entire 5-year contract period, they can include them in the contract by submitting a 

scorecard within the timeframe allowed in Summer 2023. They can then also apply for 

NPIs and Landscape actions on these parcels after the scorecard has been submitted. 

20. Farmer currently in CP zone due to commonage, whose lease expires on 31/12/21. How 

can I delete this plot from the application, so he can enter the General Acres? 

They can only apply for ACRES CP in Tranche 1 based on their 2021 BPS.  

The ring-fenced calculation is based on:  

• A rate of €145/ha (claimed area) for ALL owned/rented/leased commonage parcels 
declared on 2022 BPS,  

• A rate of €300/ha (claimed area) for owned forage CP parcels declared as Permanent 
Pasture (PP), Low Input Permanent Pasture (LIPP) or Traditional Hay Meadow (THM) on 
2022 BPS.  
 

The commonage would not be considered in the ring fencing calculation if it was not 

claimed in the 2022 BPS. If that farmer had no other land in the CP ZONE or no other 

commonage declared in the 2022 BPS then the full €7,000 will be available for General 

Actions and they may also apply for NPIs and Landscape actions. 

They also have the option of waiting for Tranche 2. If farmer has no land in the CP 

Zone in 2022 then they will be eligible to join ACRES General in Tranche 2.  

 

21. So for a CP applicant, the only general actions that can be chosen in the CP zone are 

Conservation of Rare Breeds, Low Emission Slurry Spreading (LESS) or Traditional 



Dry Stone Wall, (with the exception of tillage lands within the CP zone whereby any 

general action can be chosen) when the ringfencing exercise hasn't reached 7000 euro?  

Yes this is the case for CP applicants but LESS and Conservation of Rare Breeds cannot 

be selected on any parcel as they apply to the whole farm. The only action that can be 

drawn for a CP applicant on a CP forage parcel is TDSW maintenance. 

Rare Breeds is the only action not subject to the ring fencing rule but The payment for 

General actions and CP results based payments will never exceed €7,000 in any year 

Example:  

CP applicant with 30 ha owned CP lands declared as Permanent Pasture in 2022 BPS 

Ring fencing calculation: 30*300 = €9,000  

As this exceeds €7,000 - No General actions allowed except Rare Breeds 

(If this farmer had chooses any other General action in the 2022 ACRES Application 

other than Rare Breeds, those actions would not be eligible for payment due to the ring 

fencing rule)  

This CP Applicant selects Rare Breeds as a general action in ACRES application 

in  2022 

In summer 2023, all land scores 6  

30*205 = €6150  

CP results-based payment for Year 1 = €6150 

€850 available for Rare Breeds in year 1. Rare Breeds payment depends on eligible LUs 

claimed in 2023. 

 

 

22. What’s the scrub/woodland scorecard for? 

This may be used where there is an area of scrub in a forage parcel. The CP teams will 

assign the appropriate scorecard to be used in each CP forage parcel. They may 

delineate a parcel into 2 or more fields. They may assign a grassland scorecard to one 

field and assign a scrubland scorecard to another field that is mainly scrub. The 

scorecard for each field must be submitted. DAFM will then assign a weighted score to 

the parcel. The Results based payment for the parcel will be at the payment rate as set 

out in the T&Cs for that score. The area for payment in 2023 is the lower of the Eligible 

Hectare or the Claimed area for that parcel in the participants 2023 BISS. 

Area based actions  

 

 
23. For Breeding Waders it states on page 28 of spec that to be considered for priority access 

on a grassland farm, Low Input Grassland(LIG) or Extensively Grazed Pasture(EGP) must 



be selected on an area intersecting the Breeding Wader Hotspot mapped area. To be 
considered for priority access on a tillage or on a mixed farming enterprise, Environmental 
Management of Arable Fallow(EMAF) must be selected on an area intersecting the 
Breeding Wader Hotspot mapped area.  How do you define a Grassland farm or a mixed 
farming enterprise?  
The 2022 BPS crop code of the LPIS parcel that intersects the Breeding Wader Hotspot 
mapped Layer will decide which is the appropriate action to be chosen. LIG and EGP can 
only be selected on LPIS parcels that have been declared as low input permanent pasture, 
permanent pasture or traditional hay meadow on the 2022 BPS application. 
EMAF is only applicable on LPIS parcels declared as an arable crop (except for temporary 
grassland, grass seed and grass meal) on the 2022 BPS application. 
Refer to the Tier Structure on page 8 of the specifications 

“If an applicant has at least 0.5 ha of land within the Breeding Wader hotspot mapped area in 
2021, he/she may be eligible for Tier 1 priority entry to the ACRES General approach.  
To be considered for priority access, one of the actions a. b. or c. must be selected on an area 
intersecting the Breeding Wader Hotspot mapped area.  
a. Low input grassland  
b. Extensively grazed pasture  
c. Environmental management of arable fallow “ 

 
24. Can Riparian Zone arable can be undertaken on parcels that were Wild Bird Cover in 

2022 that have watercourses? 

Yes, if those parcels meet the site suitability requirements for the relevant action. 

 

25. Can a Riparian Zone can be in as a single 2 hectare plot where no trees are being planted 

in the zone?  

Yes 

26. Where a Riparian zone is chosen in an entire field which has existing stockproof 

boundaries, is there a requirement for another fence?.  

The action pays for the cost of a fence so a permanent fence such as a wire and post 

fence must be in place around the riparian buffer zone to exclude livestock from the 

parcel. A hedgerow that is naturally stockproof would not suffice. Where a fence has 

been grant aided under TAMS II or any DAFM Capital investment Scheme from 01 

January 2018, this fence cannot fulfil the fencing requirement for Riparian Buffer Zone. 

27. Can a parcel of land that’s 50% scrub and 50% grassland that gets an eligible area next 

year be paid for full payment under a riparian zone? Can you confirm that Riparian 

Zones/Strips will be eligible for B.I.S.S.? And ANC? 

 

For Tranche 1 of ACRES: The ACRES payable area for any area based action will be 

determined by the lower of the Eligible Hectare or Claimed area for that parcel in the 

2023 BISS application. This will then be the contract area for that action for the 

remaining years of ACRES 

In future years, where the parcel is inspected the contract value will be the lower of the 

claimed area, Eligible hectare and found area at inspection. Where the area of scrub in a 

Riparian Buffer Zone Grassland parcel is found to have increased in subsequent years 

the parcel would be subject to review and the Eligible Hectare would not be reduced for 

ACRES, or BISS. 



Within the current CAP Riparian Zones are not eligible for ANC, but the matter is 

currently being reviewed.   

 

If the area that is selected for the Riparian Buffer zone action is 100% scrub at time of 

application, then it will be digitised for BISS in 2023 and it will have an Eligible 

Hectare of 0. It will therefore not receive any area-based ACRES payment and would be 

deemed an ineligible action as the Eligible hectare is 0. It would also not be eligible for 

BISS if the parcel has an Eligible Hectare of 0. 

 

 

 

 

28. Can a farm have 2 separate Riparian zones of 1 ha each – both containing tree planting 

actions?  

Yes but the following applies. 

The planting of trees in any area greater than 0.1 hectare which has tree crown cover 

of more than 20 per cent of the total area, or the potential to achieve this cover at 

maturity is considered a forest. 

To remain in line with the Amendment of Forestry Act 2014 under Animal Health and 

Welfare and Forestry (Miscellaneous Provisions Act 2022) which facilitates planting of 

native trees in areas not less than 0.1 hectare and not greater than 1 hectare without 

an afforestation licence, the total cumulative area of forest that can be planted on a 

holding is limited to 1 hectare.  

 

This would apply to the combination of all tree planting actions in ACRES that could be 

considered forests depending on planting layout and density i.e. Planting trees in 

riparian buffer zones, Tree planting and Tree belts for ammonia capture from 

farmyard.  

If choosing Planting trees in Riparian buffer zone action, it is best to plant small groups 

of trees that are less than 0.1ha. If trees are planted in a group under 0.1 ha, they 

would not count towards the 1ha cumulative total.  

29. For riparian zone with 10 trees to get tier 2 access. Can the zone be over 1 ha?  

Yes, but see question 28 above. 

 

30. If a parcel is 1.45 ha and we plant 10 trees for riparian buffer zone for tier 2 - can any 

other actions be taken in the rest of the parcel?  

Only actions that are allowed in the same parcel/split parcel as Riparian Buffer Zone 

(RBZ) can be selected, these are listed in the specification. You can however split the 

parcel if you wish and select RBZ in 1 split parcel and select other actions in the second 

split parcel You must abide by the rules regarding split parcels (20m minimum width). 



31. Riparian Buffer Zones Tree Planting: where applicant wishes to plant trees in order to 

achieve Tier 2 Status - is it acceptable to put these zones in field corners (in these 

circumstances part of parcel would be less than 20 M wide and other parts would be 

greater than 20 M wide) Proposed parcel area would be greater than 0.04 Ha.  

Parcel needs to be 20m width in both directions 

32. Protection of watercourses in GLAS: does that same fence qualify for the 1.5m riparian 

buffer strip? 

If it meets the requirements for the ACRES 1.5m Riparian Buffer Strip Action then it 

will suffice 

 

 

33. Riparian zones: how close to SAC area can we go for this measure to work?  Please 

comment on the fencing i.e. SAC lands vs non SAC lands?  

Riparian buffer strips/zones – Grassland action is not permitted on NPWS Designated sites 

(SACs, SPAs, NHAs, pNHAs). The fence cannot be erected on the designated area. 

34. Riparian Margins/  Zone - where a farmer has an island surrounded by water and not 

grazed at any time of the year (this is also Geese and Swan land and SAC designated) 

does he need to fence off the water along the edge of the Island? 

Riparian buffer strips/zones – Grassland action is not permitted on NPWS Designated 

sites (SACs, SPAs, NHAs, pNHAs).  
It is a core requirement of certain area-based actions that when a watercourse is present 

on or adjacent to the parcel, bovines are not permitted to access the watercourse. Where 

no natural barrier exists, the watercourse must be fenced at least 1.5m from the top of 

the bank when bovines are present (drinking points are not permitted). Watercourses 

applicable to this requirement are defined as any body of water that is marked on 

GLAM as OSI Water line and Water single stream line. If this is in a Natura 2000 

designated site, fencing of the watercourse is not mandatory.  

 
 

35. Where a parcel is split with one fence for two area-based actions and one is a Riparian 

Buffer Zone, and the other is Extensively Grazed Pasture- is this ok?  

One fence is ok here as it is between two area-based actions. An area-based action is any 

action that is paid on a per hectare basis. 

36. Geese and Swan: farmer has 20 ha gross digitised area which includes for example 1 ha 

farmyard, 1 ha bog plot and 1 ha mix scrub through a few parcels so net forage area 17 

ha. Does he need 50% of 17ha or 20 ha? Spec implies 50% of 20 ha which would be 58 

% of grass area? 

If the entire 20 HA is all in 1 LPIS parcel then they will require 50% of the total 

digitised area i.e 10 ha. If the farmyard and Bog are in separate LPIS parcels and 

declared as BOG and Farmyard on the 2022 BPS then they can be discounted as only 

arable and forage parcels are used in the calculation. 

 

37. For those who don’t want to use Geese and Swans to get Tier 1 priority, what is 

minimum area needed? 



The 50% or 19 ha is the minimum requirement for the action to be eligible. It is not just 

a requirement for Tier 1 access. If they don’t meet the 50% or 19ha then the action will 

be deemed ineligible. 

 

38. Where livestock are taken in on B and B arrangement using the DAFM form NBAS 

31A – do they meet the requirement of a grazing enterprise of owned livestock for 

Extensively Grazed Pasture?  

Livestock taken in on a B and B arrangement should be recorded on AIM. If bovines are 

recorded under AIM they will meet the requirements for the grazing enterprise. 

 

39. Can all area-based actions be selected on an area greater than the max for that action 

provided the full area is managed according to the specified requirements (with payment 

on the max for that action)?  

Yes, Example: a 12 ha parcel could be selected for LIG, Payment will be on a maximum 

of 10 ha. Entire parcel must be scored. 

40. Why does LIPG have to have watercourses fenced as it is results based and damage will 

be addressed in the scorecard (as in LIG)? Just wondering if this is an error or will the 

requirement remain?  

It is not an error, no plans to change the requirements for this action. 

41. The Specification says LIPG is targeted at grassland next to raised bog SACs but the 

GLAM LIPG layer include SAC and NHA raised bogs – are NHA raised bogs eligible? 

To select this action, the field(s) must intersect the Designated Raised Bog 500m buffer 

map and have been declared as low input permanent pasture, permanent pasture or 

traditional hay meadow on the 2022 BPS application. The action is targeted at land that 

surrounds Designated Raised Bogs. The advisor does not have to worry about whether it 

is NHA of SAC once the parcels intersects the Designated Raised Bog 500m buffer 

map. 

42. Specification says Natura 2000 sites don’t need to meet the eligibility criteria for LIG. 

Does this also include Extensively Grazed Pasture?  

No, it only applies to LIG 

43. As long as a parcel has an MEA > 0 on 2022 BPS – can any part of it including scrub 

areas become Low Input Grassland or Extensively Grazed Pasture? From 2023, will 

LIG and Extensively Grazed Pasture be paid on Claimed area or Eligible ha area 

(whichever is lower)?  

 

If the parcel has an MEA> 0 and meets the site suitability requirements for the actions 

then the actions can be chosen.  

For Tranche 1 of ACRES: The ACRES payable area for any area based action will be 

determined by the lower of the Eligible Hectare or Claimed area for that parcel in the 

2023 BISS application. This will then be the contract area for that action for the 

remaining years of ACRES 

In future years, where the parcel is inspected the contract value will be the lower of the 

claimed area, Eligible hectare and found area at inspection. 

44. Management of Intensive grassland next to a watercourse. Define intensive grassland – 

is it as outlined greater than 100kg/ha? Does it matter what quality the land is or 

intensity beside the watercourse (rushes are present) once the organic N is over the 

specified limit for the whole farm? 

Once the field meets the site suitability requirements it can be selected for the action.  



Site suitability requirements  

• Only holdings that had a whole farm stocking rate of 100Kg Nitrogen per hectare 

from grazing livestock or above in 2021 can select this action.  

• Select on a parcel(s) contiguous to any watercourse(s) marked on GLAM as OSI 

Water line or Water single stream line.  

• The parcel must be declared as grassland on 2022 BPS application and for the 

duration of the contract.  

 

Once the field meets the site suitability requirements it can be selected for the action. It is 

however recommended for high PIP N and P parcels 

45. If a catch crop is rotated into a parcel with Grass Margins arable, does the margin have 

to be fenced off if the catch crops is grazed in January? 

 Yes, livestock need to be excluded from the arable margin but temporary fencing would 

be allowed as a permanent stockproof fence is not a requirement for this action. 

 

46. Min till - can you disc the soil? 

Establish a tillage crop using minimum tillage or direct drilling equipment i.e. the crop 

must be sown without inverting the soil (the soil cannot be ploughed). You may disc the 

soil. 

47. Can Environmental Management of Arable fallow can be undertaken on parcels in Wild 

Bird Cover in 2022? 

Yes  

 

48. Is it possible for a farmer to submit 2 hectares of a zone for Arable and 2 hectares of a 

zone for grassland provided they have tillage and grassland enterprises?  

Yes 

Linear based actions 

49. As confirmed for Riparian Zones, please confirm that a mixed farmer can undertake the 

maximum 2,500 m of Riparian Margins Arable AND Riparian Margins Grassland?  

Yes this is allowed, where suitable parcels and watercourses are present on the holding 

for both actions 

 

50. If a hedge or scrub is present along a watercourse – from where is the width of the 

Riparian margin measured?  

Edge of the hedgerow or scrub 

51. The tree belt must be sited adjacent to livestock housing or slurry storage facility, does 

this include straw bed sheds?  

Yes 

52. Can a farmer plant a hedge and do the Tree belt against ammonia in same field if we 

split parcel?   

Yes, you may split a parcel and select the respective actions in each split parcel but they 

need to be fenced off using separate fences 

53. We are splitting a parcel in two. Plot A will contain a riparian buffer zone grassland, 

Plot B contains a watercourse a continuation of the one in Plot A. This watercourse has 



to be fenced. Can we submit this watercourse for fencing as a riparian buffer strip and 

farmer gets paid to fence this section of the watercourse?  

Yes, if that split parcel(plot B) is eligible for the Riparian Buffer strip action 

All other actions 

54. Two Herd Numbers involved in a Registered Farm Partnership (RFP). Can one Herd 

apply for ACRES and get payment on Riparian Zones and Strips, if the Partnership is in 

Derogation.   

ACRES application is submitted for the RFP not for individual Herdowner. ACRES 

applicants that have a Nitrates Derogation can apply for Riparian Buffer Strip Action 

but The Riparian buffer is in addition to any mandatory baseline requirements for 

applicable watercourses on the holding. 

 

55. What is the width of archaeological buffer zones where tree planting is not allowed? 

It is the Buffer zone surrounding the monument as indicated on the NMS Sites and 

Monuments Layer 2021 on the GLAM mapping system. 

 

56. Must Monuments be located on and be visible in applicant’s own LPIS parcel for action 

to be selected in ACRES?  

Yes  

57. Specification specifies a staked tree shelter - Is a spiral tree shelter sufficient? 

The specification outlines in Tree Planting Requirement 10. Fit each tree with a staked 

tree shelter minimum 75cm in height. If a spiral tree shelter at least 75cm in height is 

used it will be deemed sufficient.  

58. Barn owl box can be located in the most suitable site on a farm which may not be in the 

barn owl map layer? 

Yes. 
Barn Owl nest box/es must not be located within 500m of a motorway or dual 

carriageway and must be below 300m in altitude (altitude above sea level), this does not 

apply to Kestrel boxes.  

 

 

59. Can an applicant select actions in excess of the maximum payment and then drop part or 

all of action without penalty (basically trying to safeguard payment if it transpires that 

the LIG achieves/doesn’t achieve a scoreable payment)?  

The ACRES general actions can be withdrawn as long as the participant hasn’t been 

notified of an inspection. No clawback will apply if no payments have been received. A 

penalty may be applied if that action was their only priority action that made them Tier 

1 or Tier 2 General applicants. 

60. What is the definition of semi natural grassland?  

Semi-natural’ grasslands typically may receive none/some inputs of fertiliser (organic or 

artificial), but they are not intensively managed and have not recently been reseeded. 

Refer to page 18 of spec for guidance. When an advisor is carrying out the field 

assessment as part of the FSP they should assess site suitability for any action that is 

being chosen. 

61. TIER 2 Environmental Asset Action - Vulnerable Water Areas, applicants with sheep 

only that undertake EGP and LIG - are they considered as Tier 2 Access Applicants for 

ACRES? The watercourses will not be fenced as sheep only on holdings?  



Yes, if the select the LIG or EGP action in the appropriate parcel. It is not limited to 

farms with bovines. 

All other questions  

62. Clarify the use of Geotagged photos. Do we have to upload them onto application or 

will submitting them on farm visit be enough?  

Photos need to be submitted using the Agrisnap APP 

63. Can former wild bird cover plots be included in any grass option in acres?  

Each action has site suitability requirements, refer to the specifications for the relevant 

action 

64. Natura If an ACRES participant wishes to undertake Activities Requiring 

Consent/Notifiable Actions on an ACRES parcel, they should ensure that they obtain 

consent by contacting acres@agriculture.gov.ie If this is done can any general action be 

selected within the Natura area once pre-approved?  

No, if GLAM is blocking the General action then they will not be able to apply for the 

action in the Natura area. 

GLAM 

65. Would it be possible after selecting a parcel for drawing a linear action that one could 

stay in there and complete all internal or boundary walls etc before saving all?  

GLAM functionality won’t be changing for Tranche 1.  

 

66. Can the ACRES Unit give an example of splitting a parcel that already has a plot within 

it such as a farmyard which has a separate LPIS. How is this mapped? 

You select the parcel that you want to split on GLAM. If this has another parcel within it 

for example a LPIS with farmyard this is not highlighted in red as it is only the initial 

parcel for splitting that has been selected.  

• You then select draw and choose the split parcel action you want to create as normal.  

• You only have to be accurate along the internal boundaries that will become the new 

boundaries of the split parcel.  

• You can take in the area including the full farmyard parcel or go right through the 

farmyard parcel and the newly created parcel will snap to the boundary of that 

separate LPIS. See screen shot below for example.   

 



 

 



 

 

 

 



 

 

 


